

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Nalda, Carlos [CMNalda@mintz.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 11:13 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Nalda, Carlos
Subject: FCC File No. 0327-EX-ST-2007, Call Sign WC9XZA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Ben,

Per our discussion, on behalf of Raysat Antenna Systems, LLC (RAS), I would like to confirm that the following satellite points of communication will be added to the above-captioned experimental STA via correspondence: Galaxy 4R (76.8W) and Galaxy 26 (93W). These satellites will be used to support additional testing and demonstration of RAS's experimental earth station for the U.S. government and other potential customers. RAS will communicate with these satellites under the same terms and conditions as included in the existing experimental STA.

Thus, among other things, RAS will continue to be compliant with the Commission's two-degree spacing power levels, will operate on a non-harmful interference basis only, and will shut down transmissions immediately upon receiving a report of harmful interference.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Best,

Carlos

Carlos M. Nalda
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. | Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.434.7333 | Fax: 202.434.7400
E-mail: cmnalda@mintz.com
Web: www.mintz.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

In compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or in connection with marketing or promotional materials.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617) 542-6000 or at ISDirector@Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us.